
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

      August 21, 2018 
Agenda 

 
    Call to Order 
  
    Invocation and Pledge  
 
    Approval of Minutes (motion) 

            
         Administration Items  
 

1. Financial Reports for July 2018 
2. Approval of Expenditures for July 2018 
3. Local Budget Amendment # 8 
4. Enterprise leasing presentation 
5. Conference call with Hydrosolutions & Manson Bolves Donaldson Varn, PA 
6. Request for Qualifications-District Building Design 
7. Other 

  
        
    Legal 
 

1. Attorney’s Report/Approval of Invoice (motion)     
  

   Operations  
 

1. Activity Report 
2. Drone scope of services/demonstration 
3. Other 

   
    
   Seat 1- Commissioner John Magee  
 
   Seat 2- Commissioner Tim Norris  
 

    Seat 3- Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
 

                          Restate New Action Items 
   
    Public Comments 
 
       Adjourn 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

July 10, 2018 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held 

its Regular Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 

Florida at 9:30 a.m. 

 The Commissioners attending the meeting were Timothy Norris, John J. Magee and 

Kristine Faulk.  Also attending were Director Ben Brewer, Field Supervisor Harley Sampson, 

Office Manager Geraldine Via and Office Manager Trainee Shirley Steele.  

The meeting opened with a Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 

approve the minutes of the June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

The Financial Report for June 2018 was presented.  

The Board reviewed the June Expenditures.  A motion was made by Commissioner 

Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the June Expenditures. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

The Board was presented, for approval, Local Budget Amendment #7 in the amount of 

$1,400.00. This increase was necessary due to receiving more than expected in Account #361 

Interest Earnings and Account #380 Other Sources.  Account #43 Utility Service was increased 

by $1,400.00. A motion was made by Commissioner Faulk, seconded by Commissioner 

Norris to approve Local Budget Amendment #7 as presented. Motion passed unanimously. 

Director Brewer provided the Board with copies of the Detailed Work Plan Budget for 

fiscal year 2018-2019.  

Account 10 Personal Services - $853,645.82  

Account 20 Personal Service Benefits - $512,869.27   

Account 30 Operating Expense - $547,950.00  

Increased by $500 Account #32 Certified Public Accountant (Audit) to $9,000.00. 

Account 40 Travel and Per Diem – $19,500.00  

Account 41 Communication Services - $13,700.00  

Account #41 Cell Phone Service was increase by $1,200 for add two new employees to 

total $8,200.00.  

Account 42 Freight Services - $ 3,000.00 

Account 43 Utility Services - $11,450.00 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 10, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Account 44 Rentals & Leases - $53,450.00 

Account 45 Insurance - $45,000.00 

Account 46 Repair and Maintenance –$61,700.00  

   Account 47 Printing & Binding - $500.00 

Account 48 Promotional Activities - $9,000.00 

 Account 49 Other Current Charges and Obligations – $5,300.00 

 Account 51 Office Supplies – $5,000.00 

 Account 52.1 Gasoline, Oil, and Lubricants – $29,000.00 

 Account 52.2 Chemicals Solvents and Additive – $266,362.00 

 Account 52.3 Clothing and Wearing Apparel - $6,500.00 

 Account 52.4 Miscellaneous Supplies and Incidental Expenses – $47,500.00 

 Account 52.5 Tools and Small Implements – $9,000.00 

 Account 54 Books, Publications, Subscriptions, Dues & Memberships - $7,238.00 

Account 55 Training – $12,000.00 

Account 60 Capital Outlay – $2,982,671.00   

Account 89 Contingency - $198,000  

Account 0.001 Reserves – Future Capital Outlay $25,000.00 

Account 0.002 Reserves – Retiree Self-Insurance $125,000.00 

Account 0.002 Reserves – Facility Self Insurance $110,100.00 

Account 0.003 Reserves – Cash Balance carried forward $60,000.00 

Account 0.004 Reserves – Personal Leave Time $30,000.00.  

The rollback rate is .1527 and the current millage rate is .1628. Office Manager Geraldine 

Via provided examples of different millage rates up to a millage rate of .2400.  

Account #60 Capital Outlay was increased from $1,538,125.00 to $2,982,671. The 

increase is for funds for the new building. The funds should be in Capital Outlay in order to be 

available to spend. This would be with a millage rate increased to .2400. The proposed budget 

amount is $6,050,436.09. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 

approve the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Detailed Work Plan Budget as presented in the amount 

of $6,050,436.09 with a millage rate of 0.2400. Motion passed unanimously. 

Director Brewer asked for Board approval of Capital Purchases for two Stellar units at a 

cost of $1,719 each and three Bad Elf GPS devices at a cost of $550 each. A motion was made 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 10, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve purchase of two 

Stellar Units and three Bad Elf GPS devices. Motion passed unanimously. 

Request for Qualifications for continuing Architect and Engineer Services-(RFQ) 

 The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was presented for approval.  The RFQ must be 

advertised for a minimum of 30 days.  It was recommended to advertise it for 45 days.  The final 

RFQ will be presented at the August Board Meeting for approval. A motion was made by 

Commissioner Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Norris to approve the RFQ. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

The Hydro Solutions contract was presented for renewal in the amount of $30,000.  

Services will be rendered on a as-needed basis. A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, 

seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the renewal of the contract with Hydro 

Solutions in the amount of $30,000.00. Motion passed unanimously.  

Mosquito Control Infra-structure and Storm water issues continue to arise. Laura Jacobs 

Donaldson, with Manson, Bolves, Donaldson, Varn, Attorneys At Law, is very knowledgeable 

and has worked with Hydro Solutions and other state agencies.  Director Brewer would like to 

move forward with legal representation for the District’s storm water issues. 

The Board agreed for Director Brewer to attend the Environmental Permitting Summer 

School Summer School July 17- 20, 2018 in Marco Island, Florida.  

Director Brewer presented the attorney invoice. A motion was made by Commissioner 

Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Norris to approve the June 2018 attorney invoice in the 

amount of $890. Motion passed unanimously.  

   The Activity Report for the month of June 2018 was presented.  One chicken tested 

positive for Eastern Equine Encephalitis at Christian International and three for West Nile 

Virus location at Santa Rosa Beach Golf course in June.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Norris to 

adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:17 a.m. 

 

 

 

_______________________     __________________________ 

Tim Norris, Secretary                 John Magee, Chairman 

































 
SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
Activity Report -- Month of July 2018 

 

► All programs operated as usual. 

 

►        Adulticide used: 

                          12.54   -  gallons – Kontrol       $   683.43                           

                         42.25  - gallons – Deltagard     $7,337.55 

          Larvicide/herbicide used:        

                                                                    4.21 – gallons  Coco Bear                  $      82.30    

                 12.80 - pounds Vectobac WDG            $    441.60    

                                   163.50 - pounds Fourstar BTI CRG  --   $ 1,849.18 

                631.50 - pounds Natular G30  ---           $ 9,245.16 

                                1– each Fourstar 180 briquets      $        3.24            

                    5 - each Altosid XR slim   -----       $      16.70    

                   3.00  gallons Rodeo Aquatic(herbicide) $      66.00        

                                                                2.58--gallons-----Cornerstone(herbicide)$  32.66   

 

 ►  Service requests:        

               5 - Thank you           

             35– Inspections 

             64 - Spray 

               3 - Ditch 

             10 - Larvicide 

                1 -Pool     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Activity Report -- Month of July 2018  -   Page 2 
 

 

        

       Total of 29 chickens tested positive in July.  
 11 for EEE 17 for WN & 1 HJ   
         

1-WN collection date 7/2 reported 7/13/18–Band 96 Site B14B Christian International 

5-EEEcollection date 7/2 reported 7/13/18–Band 553 Site B11B, Band 73 Site B6B,  

Bands 39 & 93 Site SW13, Band 87 Site B9B 

2-EEEcollection date 7/9 reported 7/20/18–Band 38 Site B20B, Band 86 Site B7B 

2-WN collection date 7/9 reported 7/20/18–Band 59 & 83 Site SW17 

3-EEEcollection date 7/16 reported 7/27/18–Band 84 Site B14B, Band 18 Site B11B 

Band 85 Site B7B  

4-WN collection date 7/16 reported 7/27/18–Band 38 Site B20B, Band 56 Site B11B  

Band 14 Site SW13, Band 63 Site B3B 

 

2-WN collection date 7/23 reported 8/3/18–Band # 22 Site B11B, Band 71 Site B19B 

1-WN collection date 7/23 reported 8/10/18–Band 577 Site SW18 

7-WN collection date 7/30 reported 8/10/18–Band 24 Site B11B, Band 77 Site B9B,  

          Band 89 Site B21B, Band 8, 10 & 98 Site SW15, Band 497 Site B7B.          

    1-EEE collection date 7/30 reported 8/10/18–Band 89 Site B20B 
 

1-HJ collection date 7/9 reported 7/27/18–Band # 497 Site B7B 

 

 

 
North Walton Mosquito Control had 1 positive chicken in July for EEE. 


